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Governmental Center Annex
1156 S. Andrews Avenue, Room A680 e Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 ¢ 954-357-6400 ¢ FAX 954-357-5674

MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 30, 2017

TO: Carolyn Messersmith, Purchasing Agent
Purchasing Division

THRU: Sandy-Michael McDonald, Director é Z ~C
Office of Economic and Small Business Development

FROM: Christopher Atkinson, Assistant Directo%/
Office of Economic and Small Business Dévetopment
SUBJECT: RFB No. T2114125C1 - Intersection Improvements in Coral Springs,

Miramar and Pembroke Pines
County Business Enterprise (CBE) Evaluation

The Office of Economic and Small Business Development (OESBD) conducted a review
of the respondents’ compliance with CBE Program requirements for the above
referenced project. An overview is provided as follows:

The CBE goal for this project: 15%

Met the CBE Requirements:

Firms _ Cateqory Percentage
Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc. (Prime)
Providian Construction Group, Inc. CBE 15.40%

Contractor’s Bid Amount: $828,944.51
CBE Participation Commitment: 15.40%

AUM Construction Inc. (Prime) CBE 100%

Contractor's Bid Amount: $985,555.55
CBE Participation Commitment: 100%

Broward County Board of County Commissioners
Mark D. Bogen * Beam Furr » Steve Geller * Dale V.C. Holness * Chip LaMarca * Nan H. Rich » Tim Ryan * Barbara Sharief * Michael Udine
www.broward.org



Exhibit 2

RFB No. T2114125C1 - Intersection Improvements in Coral Springs, Miramar and Pembroke Pineg 29¢ 2 of 2
County Business Enterprise (CBE) Evaluation

Page No. 2

CBE Compliance Comments:

Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc. and AUM Construction Inc. submitted the required
documentation in accordance with the solicitation’s requirements and are compliant with
the CBE program requirements.

CBE Compliance History:

The following is a report of the respondents’ CBE compliance history for projects
completed within the last five (5) years of the RFP’s opening date:

Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc.:

CBE CBE CBE
Completed Projects Goal Commitment Attainment
e Contract No. P0826615C1 34.00% 34.10% 33.26%
Traffic Congestion Improvements at Atlantic &
Rock Island and Hillsboro/Military Trail
e Contract No. Z1125103C1 17.00% 17.05% 24.20%
HWO Rehabilitation of Taxiway N
e Contract No. L1228401C1 28.00% 55.95% 59.28%
Coral Springs Signal and Intersection
Improvements

OESBD cannot report CBE compliance history of completed projects for AUM
Construction Inc. as none exist within the last five (5) years of the RFB’s opening date.

cc:  Freddy Castillo, Small Business Development Manager, OESBD
Oswaldo Casco, Small Business Development Specialist, OESBD





